From: Taylor Gustafson

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Kelly Bacon

Subject: RE: CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth/O"Day
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:47:02 PM
Attachments: CB-19-00008 Public Works Comments.pdf
Hi Dusty,

Please find Public Works comments attached.

Thanks,
Taylor

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Pat Nicholson; Marcus Hellstern; Jesse Cox
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Keli Bender'; ‘office@kcfd7.com’

Subject: CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth/O'Day

Taylor, Holly, Pat, Jesse, and other interested parties,

Please review this Parcel Combination application, CB-19-00008

Hollingsworth /O’Day, and submit comments for the decision. If your agency has
no comment, please reply and inform CDS. Control Click on the hyperlinks below.
Comment period for this application ends on 05/17/2019.

CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth/O’Day (Inside County Network)
CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth/O’Day (Outside County Network

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician |
DATE: May 16, 2019

SUBJECT: Hollingsworth/O’Day CB-19-00008
Tax Parcels: 845334 and 855334

Public Works recommends final approval with the following condition:

a) An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway, access or performing any work within
the county road right of way.

b) The parcel combination will be subject to the 2015 Road Standards for a single use
driveway. These standards will apply from the location where the access road to the
property intersects with a publicly maintained road. These requirements are prior to
occupancy of a new residence.

c) Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.
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		FROM:  Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician I




